
MEMORANDUM

3614 SOUTH OCEAN BOULEVARD ● HIGHLAND BEACH, FLORIDA 33487 
Palm Beach County, Florida Main: 561-278-4548                 FAX: 561-265-3582 

TO: Lanelda Gaskins, MMC, Town Clerk 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: Initial Vetting of Applicant:  
========================================================== 

On ______________________ (date), I met with ________________________ (applicant’s name) 
to discuss his/her community involvement, education, professional experiences and the positive 
impact he/she could bring to this Board for the betterment of the Highland Beach community. 

Detail Explanation: 

Based upon my review of the Resume’, the Board Application and the Interview today, my 
recommendation is as follows: 

For the Appointment of this Applicant 

Against the Appointment of this Applicant 

Signature of Board Chairperson 

Steven N. Parks

04-20-2021

JOSHUA DAVISON

04-20-2021 (CALLED) Mr. Davison

I conducted a telephone interview with Mr. Davison to discuss his interest in participating on our
Natural Resource Preservation Advisory Board. The candidate advised that he was a year round
resident of our town since 2019 and was particularly interested in assisting the community by
working with our board to preserve our environmental resources.   He is a boater and is keenly
aware of the need to protect our waterways as well as our beaches.
 
Mr. Davison has a background in marketing which would inevitably  provide our Board with a
resource we don't currently have as the need to promote environmental projects is a necessity for
our town.
 
Therefore, based on Mr. Davison's unique qualifications and background, and the fact that he is a
full time resident of our Town, I would strongly encourage the Commission to look favorably upon
his application and allow him to serve as a member of our Board.  He will be an asset in regard to
the promotion of our environmental programs for our town and a welcome resource for the Board.
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